Meagher, Erin

From: Prentice, Rochelle (CMS/CCIIO) <Rochelle.Prentice@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 11:54 AM

To: Kaplan Howe, Lisa

Cc: CMS 1332-WaiverSupport

Subject: Post Award Forum Resquest

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear New Hampshire team,

Thank you for your submission on April, 21 2022, of New Hampshire’s request for a modification of normal post-award
forum procedures during the public health emergency pursuant to 45 CFR § 155.1320(c)(2). After evaluating your
request, the Department of Health and Human Services and the Department of the Treasury have determined that your
proposed modified post-award forum procedures to hold your forum virtually meet the requirements set forth in 45 CFR
§ 155.1320(c)(2).

Within 15 calendar days of your receipt of this modification determination, please post it and your modification request
to your public website along with any information related to the approved revised timeline to hold the post-award
forum, as applicable and consistent with 45 CFR § 155.1320(c)(2)(ii)(E). Please also ensure that you summarize your
modified post-award forum procedures in applicable quarterly and annual reports consistent with 45 CFR § 155.1320(c).

Sincerely,

CMS Waiver Support Team

Rochelle Prentice

State Marketplace and Insurance Programs Group (SMIPG)
Center for Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

Department of Health and Human Services

504-975-1288

Rochelle.Prentice@cms.hhs.gov

Mailing Address:

CMS; CClIO

Room 733H

200 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20201
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